NEWLYN SCHOOL NEWSLETTER ~ 13th November 2015

Email: <u>secretary@newlyn.cornwall.sch.uk</u>
Website: <u>www.newlynschool.co.uk</u>



Children in Need

Everyone looked cozy and relaxed in their Pyjamas today. Thank you for your donations, you can still pay online over the weekend. We will let you know the total we have raised.

Book Fayre

The Scholastic Book Fayre came to Newlyn School. There was so much support from parents, that the school earned £147 in books for the library Thank you.

Remembrance Day

Some of our children attended services on Sunday and we held a minutes silence here at school, on the 11th November at 11am. Year 5 pupils read a war poem and all the children stood quietly in remembrance for the minute's silence.

Cross Country

On Monday pupils took part in the 2nd of the Penwith Schools' Cross Country series; the races were at Mounts Bay Academy and the children competed in wet, windy, muddy conditions. They all seemed to enjoy this. Well done to Bethany, Karolina, Harley, Kaea, Tyler-Rease, Cole, Blake, Henry, Dean, Connor, Ronnie F, Harmony, Libby, Tama and Josh.

Tag Rugby

Mr Moore's tag rugby club were treated to a training session with the Cornish Pirates this week. Club Captain Chris Morgan and player Jake Parker put the children through their paces. Everyone really enjoyed the training and meeting the players. We hope to have some photos for the next newsletter.

Contact Details

Please remember to keep us updated in the office if you change phone numbers or move address. We use a text messaging service to communicate with parents so need to have up to date details. Thank you.

After school clubs

There are Parent consultation meetings on the 16^{th} and 19^{th} November so there will not be any clubs next week apart from Football and Hip Hop.

Due to a full diary (see over the page) teachers after school clubs will finish on 4^{th} December. Football and Hip Hop will continue until the end of term.



<u>Diary Dates-</u> We recognise that December is a busy time for everyone so we have done our best to spread out all our celebrations. As you can see there is a lot to fit in. We haven't finalised all the details but to ensure you have plenty of notice dates are listed below with more information to follow soon.

 16^{th} and 19^{th} November - Parent consultations so **no clubs next week apart from Football and Hip Hop**.

19th November - Year 1 Parents' lunch

20th November- Choir at Trereife Christmas Fair.

27th November- Non uniform day, bring a filled jar for the Christmas Fayre please.

28th November (Sat)- Choir singing on Chapel Street 10.30am.

1st December- Year 1 Exhibition.

1st December- High Five match at Mounts Bay.

2nd December- Year 2 Exhibition.

4th December- Violin Concert 3.25pm in the music room.

4th December- Non uniform day, please bring a tombola prize for the Christmas Fayre.

 5^{th} December (Sat)- Choir at Community Christmas morning Barclays Bank Penzance. A gift from Father Christmas for each singer.

8th December- Year 3 Exhibition and Parents' lunch.

9th December-Christmas Fayre in the afternoon.

10th December- Year 5 and 6 World War 2 Christmas lunch.

11th December- Church Carol Concerts Am and Pm more details to follow.

15th and 16th December-Infant Christmas play.

16th December- Year 5/6 Christmas Party.

17th December- School Christmas lunch.

18th December- Year1/2 Christmas party and Year 3/4 Christmas party.

Please note- Year 5/6 Exhibition Dates to be confirmed.

Attendance

Year 2 win again but are followed closely by Year 5 well done to both classes.





